



Regional Director, Ohio
blewis@augustmack.com

Brandon serves as the Regional Director for August Mack’s Ohio office. He has 15 years of experience in environmental consulting/project management and is a Certified Hazardous Materials Manager (CHMM). Brandon’s primary expertise lies in RCRA Corrective Action (federal and state level), CERCLA, UST closures, geological and hydrogeological investigations, soil, sediment, and groundwater sampling, as well as vapor intrusion, data evaluation, remedial evaluation, selection, design, and construction, risk evaluation and risk assessment. He also has a wide range of experience in the areas of asbestos surveys, abatement oversight, clearance testing, Phase I ESAs, and National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination System (NPDES) permitting and sampling.

Project Experience

- Investigated numerous sites to determine the nature and extent of contamination. Contaminated media included soil, groundwater, sediment, surface water, air and building materials.
- Assessed numerous sites undergoing acquisition, divestiture or refinancing including contaminated areas, wetlands, solvents, PCBs, lead based paint, USTs, hazardous waste areas, radon, wastewater discharges, and air emissions.
- Designed, managed, and implemented remediation strategies for numerous contaminated sites, including RCRA Corrective Action sites, RCRA Treatment Storage and Disposal sites, and UST sites.

Education & Certifications

- B.S. Biology, Franciscan University of Steubenville
- 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Site Operations (HAZWOPER) Training, OSHA
- 8-Hour Hazardous Waste Site Operations (HAZWOPER) Refresher Training, OSHA
- Certified Hazardous Materials Manager (CHMM)

Expertise

- RCRA Corrective Action
- Geological and Hydrogeological Investigations
- Underground Storage Tank (UST) Closures
- Groundwater Monitoring
- Remedial Planning and Estimating
- Remedial Systems Operations and Maintenance
- Phase I Environmental Site Assessments (ESA) and Due Diligence Investigations
- NPDES permitting

Professional Experience

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Regional Director, Ohio
2022-Present

Senior Manager
2019-2022

Senior Project Manager
2015-2019

Project Manager
2011-2015

Staff Scientist
2008-2011

Field Scientist
2006-2008